From: Lisa Jacobs

To: FOIA Metra
Subject: IFB No. 23995
Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 2:30:39 PM

Hello. Tire Services Company submitted a bid for IFB No. 23995 (Tire Service) in Aug., 2018
but were not awarded the bid.

| was hoping to find out who was awarded the bid and why. Was it based only on pricing or
were there other factors.

May we obtain a copy of the winning bid?

Thank you in advance for any information you share.

Lisa Jacobs

Tire Services Company
11111 Southwest Highway
Palos Hills, IL 60465

Main 708.974.3050

Fax 708.974.3059

Email ljacbos@tireservicescompany.com

Information contained within this e-mail transmission is privileged and confidential. All content is intended for the use of the person(s) or
company named above. If you have received this transmission in error, please contact Tire Services Company.
(admin@tireservicescompany.com or 708.974.3050) and immediately delete this e-mail. You are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or duplication of this material is strictly prohibited.
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